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6 June 2014  
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
London Borough of Lewisham Development Management Local Plan:  
Post Examination Additional Modifications and Sustainability Appraisal (SA) 
 
Thank you very much for your letter consulting English Heritage on the Post 
Examination Additional Modifications to the Development Management Local Plan, 
and SA report. 
 
Having considered the proposed Main modifications, and minor changes, we confirm 
that we have not identified any matters that have implications for the historic 
environment. Consequently, we have no comments at this stage. 
  
Yours faithfully 
  

 
Katharine Fletcher 
Historic Environment Planning Adviser, London 
E-mail: Katharine.fletcher@english-heritage.org.uk  


